CITY OF FLORENCE PLANNING COMMISSION
June 13, 2017 ** MEETING MINUTES **

CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairperson John Murphey called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. Roll call: Chairperson John Murphey, Commissioner Clarence
Lysdale, Commissioner Sandi Young, Commissioner Brian Jagoe, Commissioner Michael Titmus were present. Vice Chairperson
Bare and Commissioner Ron Miller were absent and excused. Also present: Planning Director Wendy FarleyCampbell, Associate
Planner Glen Southerland and Admin Assistant VVevie McPherren.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Commissioner Young motioned to approve the agenda. Commissioner Jagoe seconded. By voice, all ayes. Motion passed 5-0.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Commissioner Titmus motioned to approve the Minutes of May 23, 2017. Commissioner Young seconded. By voice, all ayes. The
motion passed 5-0.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Planning Commission’s attention any items NOT otherwise listed
on the agenda. Comments will be limited to three minutes per person, with a maximum time of 15 minutes for all items.

There were no public comments.

PUBLIC HEARING

Chairperson Murphey announced there were three public hearings before the Planning Commission that evening. The hearing would be held in accordance with the
land use procedures required by the City in Florence City Code Title 2 Chapter 10 and the State of Oregon. Prior to the hearing(s) tonight, staff will identify the
applicable substantive criteria which have also been listed in the staff report. These are the criteria the Planning Commission must use in making its decision. All
testimony and evidence must be directed toward these criteria or other criteria in the Plan or Land Use Regulations which you believe applies to the decision per ORS
197.763 (5). Failure to raise an issue accompanied by statements or evidence sufficient to afford the Planning Commission and parties involved an opportunity to
respond to the issue may preclude an appeal of this decision based on that issue. Prior to the conclusion of the initial evidentiary hearing, any participant may request
an opportunity to present additional evidence, arguments or testimony regarding the application. Failure of the applicant to raise constitutional or other issues relating
to proposed conditions of approval without sufficient specificity to allow the Planning Commission to respond to the issue that precludes an action for damages in
circuit court. Any proponent, opponent, or other party interested in a land use matter to be heard by the Planning Commission may challenge the qualifications of any
Commissioner to participate in such hearing and decision. Such challenge must state facts relied upon by the party relating to a Commissioner’s bias, prejudgment,
personal interest, or other facts from which the party has concluded that the Commissioner will not make a decision in an impartial manner.

RESOLUTION AR 17 02 MOD 01 — 76 Station Exterior Modification: Continued from May 9, 2017, an application from Dave
Reed of Wayward R Studio, on behalf of Josh LaFranchi of Ron’s Oil for an approval of a modification to Resolution PC 16 07 CUP
01. This is a request to change the original elevations for the new convenience store to include a revised roof construction and building
color selection. The property is located at 1544 Highway 101, Map #18-12-26-23, Tax Lots 00400 & 00402 in the Commercial
Zoning District, regulated by Florence City Code Title 10, Chapter 15.

Chairperson Murphey asked if any of the Planning Commissioners wished to declare any conflicts of interest, ex parte contacts, site
visits, or bias. There were no challenges. Chairperson Murphey opened the public hearing at 7:08 p.m.

AP Southerland presented the continued staff report (attached). He reported that Staff had consulted legal counsel and received
guidance from the City Attorney. AP Southerland stated that the application for modification pertained only to the store building (not
site, not canopy, not landscaping). Staff stated the application met the applicable criteria of City Code and Florence Realization 2020
Comprehensive Plan and recommended approval of the application with the conditions of approval stated at the previous Planning
Commission hearing. Chairperson Murphey asked for clarification regarding the approved building color and AP Southerland stated
that the recommended color was the proposed light gray body, white trim and blue roof that was included in Exhibit D and Condition
#4. Commissioner Lysdale asked for clarification of the code change and how it applied and AP Southerland explained how the
construction of the building did not meet however, was in a gray area of the current code. Commissioner Titmus expressed concern
over the applicant’s disregard of the original approval. There was discussion regarding the old and the current code and how it
pertained to the requested modification.

Applicant’s Representative, David Reed, Wayward R Studio
Mr. Reed stated that he did not have a presentation but was prepared to answer questions. There were no questions. Chairperson
Murphey asked the applicant if he understood and agreed with the findings and he replied that he did.

Chairperson Murphey asked if there were any proponents, opponents, or neutral parties. There were none. AP Southerland stated that
Staff recommended approval of the application with the conditions of approval previously stated.

Chairperson Murphey closed the public hearing at 7:19 p.m.

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 1 of 5
June 13, 2017



Commissioner Titmus motioned to approve Resolution AR 17 02 MOD 01 — 76 Station Exterior Modification request for approval to
the modifications of the original approval. Commissioner Lysdale seconded.

By roll call vote: Commissioner Jagoe, “No”; Commissioner Titmus, “Yes”; Chairperson Murphey. “Yes”; Commissioner Young,
“Yes”; Commissioner Lysdale, “Yes”. Commissioner Miller and Vice Chairperson Bare were absent and excused. The motion

passed 4 to 1.

RESOLUTION PC 17 11 CUP 06 — Helping Hands Coalition: An application from Debe Hamilton on behalf of Helping
Hands Coalition for a Conditional Use Permit, seeking temporary approval to convert a building, currently retail, to
multipurpose human services also serving free meals three days a week. Proposed location is at 1790 Highway 101, Map #18-
12-26-22 Tax Lot 07500 within the Commercial District, regulated by FCC Title 10 Chapter 15.

Chairperson Murphey asked if any of the Planning Commissioners wished to declare any conflicts of interest, ex parte contacts, site
visits, or bias. Commissioner Lysdale stated he had made a site visit. There were no challenges to Commissioner impartiality.
Chairperson Murphey opened the public hearing at 7:21 p.m.

PD FarleyCampbell presented the staff report (attached). She began and gave a brief introduction that included an overview of the
proposal and the timeline and stated the applicable criteria. PD FarleyCampbell explained the submitted plans and discussed the
challenges of the parking plan. She pointed out that most of the opposing testimony had been received from property owners who, if
under current code, would require a conditional use permit to be in their respective zone, just as the applicant was now requesting
approval for. She continued and provided information regarding referral comments that included a departmental fact file report from
the Florence Police Department regarding the applicant’s organization. She stated that if approved, the application would be a
temporary approval for a two-year period. PD FarleyCampbell stated that staff found the application met the applicable criteria of
City Code and recommended approval of the application with the outlined changes to the following conditions: Condition #3.1
regarding the removal of the required 5 parking spaces to allow 3 parking spaces, Condition #3.2 regarding the revision of the ADA
parking space to state that the applicant would “meet it as best they could” with as many criteria as possible. Condition #3.3 and #3.4
regarding the return of the applicant to request a permanent conditional use permit after the temporary period, a 50 foot of driveway
and stormwater would be required to new parking. Condition #4.5 regarding the suggestion of “No overnight parking” be added to the
proposed signage and the revision of Condition #6.2 regarding the addition of the planting of 14 shrubs. PD FarleyCampbell
concluded and presented the alternatives and asked for questions.

Commissioner Young asked for clarification regarding the exact area of the site that the applicant would have access to. She also
asked for clarification regarding the traffic flow. PD FarleyCampbell indicated that the site plan was more a survey and after speaking
to the property owner it was still unclear. She said that she thought the applicant’s intention was that they would have access along
the east between the coffee shop, probably at least five feet or so because they were not showing any vehicular movement to the east
however, that was where the volunteers would need to park. She continued and said that the site plan imagery that the applicant
provided indicated it would be where the grass area was to the east, along the eastern side of the building, the parking area to the west
and the building itself. She added that a more realistic version would be to draw a line down the middle however, the neighboring
drive-through coffee shop used the northeast end of the site for customers to access on to 18" Street. PD FarleyCampbell then
explained the proposed traffic flow would be to enter from the western most 18" Street entrance and exit back on to Highway 101 and
that it would be a shared exit with the drive-through coffee shop. She indicated that it was a challenge because it was a pre-existing
site. Once the barricade and pedestrian access were up they would need 30 feet in between the building and the drive-through coffee
shop.

Commissioner Jagoe noted that the new parking plan showed the only existing shrub would be removed to install the fencing, asked
where the required landscaping would be and questioned the site availability to ensure the requirement could be met. He continued
and questioned the parking and emergency accessibility regarding the limited space from the bollard to the back of a vehicle. PD
FarleyCampbell stated that the area was too narrow and would not accommodate a parking space. Commissioner Jagoe asked if that
would bring the parking spaces down to two and limit the required landscaping to be planted along Highway 101 where the parking
was planned. PD FarleyCampbell explained that the landscaping plan was unclear because the proposed fence plan had been modified
from the original submitted but, some of the landscaping could be planted in the City Right-Of-Way along 18™ Street and count. She
added that the shrubbery could be planted anywhere on the property and suggested that some may be needed to screen the residence to
the east to discourage an otherwise attractive nuisance of walking through. Commissioner Jagoe questioned the possible parking on
the east side and PD FarleyCampbell indicated that because of the limited parking on the west side of the building it would probably
also be used by the volunteers. Commissioner Jagoe also asked if the modified fencing would be secured area and PD FarleCampbell
stated that she did not know however, thought that it would be open and available. He concluded and asked how many clients would
be inside in the dining area and what kind of seating arrangement had been submitted and PD FarleyCampbell replied that a seating
arrangement had not been proposed.

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 2 of 5
June 13, 2017



Commissioner Titmus requested clarification regarding the trash receptacles and PD FarleyCampbell stated that it was a condition of
approval that the trash would be stored inside or behind a fenced area. Commissioner Titmus requested clarification regarding
whether the police report represented calls that simply came in to report or if they had been calls that required Police follow-up and
PD FarleyCampbell stated that they represented calls for assist and in most cases no citation was issued. She added that the City Code
Enforcement Officer stated most of the reports he had been called out to had been dog related. Commissioner Titmus also asked if the
bicycle and the standard parking spaces would be adequate considering the 50 plus clients served during the proposed limited hours at
that location and expressed his concerns that included circulation and safety.

Chairperson Murphey also voiced his concerns regarding the proposed modified parking plan and how it measured up to past more
stringent parking requirements and approvals. PD FarleyCampbell pointed out that the Code allowed the opportunity for Planning
Commission to make a different decision on the number of parking spaces if a parking analysis was provided. She continued and
stated that was what the applicant had submitted (Exhibit E) and added that a parking plan could not be waived. Chairperson
Murphey asked if that also applied to the 50-foot paved apron and PD FarleyCampbell replied that it was in the same section of Code.

Commissioner Lysdale asked if the applicant was required to show the exact location of the area they would be authorized to use, and
noted that there could be potential conflicts without the exact area established. PD FarleyCampbell stated that the property owner did
not state the exact area that the applicant would be authorized to use and said that providing a revised site plan with the designated
information could be added as a condition of approval. Commissioner Jagoe asked about Code regarding proposed smoking areas and
PD FarleyCampbell stated that smoking could be allowed on the northern end of the fence line but, the Commissioners could require
that the applicant specify a designated smoking area.

Applicant — Rick Hamilton, Helping Hands Coalition

Mr. Hamilton pointed out where the designated smoking area would be and suggested that the fence at the waiting area could be
moved to accommodate a more desirable area. He continued and stated that there was additional room along the east side of the
building and along 18" Street for a possible volunteer parking area. Mr. Hamilton explained that the traffic flow on the south side of
the building from the coffee shop drive-through should not be obstructed, addressed the proposed planting of shrubbery and stated that
there was room to create a buffer between the coffee shop drive-through on the south side of the applicant’s building.

Chairperson Murphey requested clarification of the location of the fence and the edge of the building and Mr. Hamilton detailed the
15-foot setback and said that the fence location could be modified. Commissioner Lysdale asked for a definition and description of
the fence and Mr. Hamilton stated that it would be a 6-foot privacy fence made out of wood. Commissioner Jagoe questioned the
adequacy for the waiting and smoking area within the 5-foot fenced area and Mr. Hamilton replied that the landing area was near the
storage area and nowhere near the kitchen area. Commissioner Jagoe asked what the dimensions were and how many seats were
available in the dining area. Mr. Hamilton said that 20 to 25 clients would be seated with an approximate 20-minute turnover, he
could not provide the exact dimensions of the dining area. He did indicate there was enough room to place four 8-top tables in the
dining area with room for ADA accessibility however, they were only proposing to place three tables in the dining area.

Commissioner Titmus questioned the 30-foot code requirement between the drive-through coffee shop and the applicant’s proposed
facility and PD FarleyCampbell explained the requirements from different codes that addressed travel lanes, pedestrian way and
building separation and there was brief discussion of directional access at the coffee shop drive-through. Commissioner Young
restated the need for determination of property use and separation between the coffee shop drive-through and the applicant’s proposed
facility. Mr. Hamilton stated that the property owner would have a better clarification, currently there was no determination of exact
property use and it was proposed to be a shared and workable plan. Commissioner Young asked if they had been in communication
with the owner of the coffee shop regarding the shared plan and Mr. Hamilton said he understood that the owner of the coffee shop
had concerns regarding this arrangement however, they were trying to do whatever possible to come to a workable arrangement.
Commissioner Young noted the other services the applicant provided and asked if they proposed to provide those services at the same
location and during the same hours and Mr. Hamilton replied yes. Commissioner Titmus inquired about the location of the nearest
lighted cross walk and Mr. Hamilton replied that it was located in front of the Roby’s furniture store one block north. Commissioner
Titmus also asked if most of the clients served were homeless or working but in need of a meal and Mr. Hamilton said they were both.
Commissioner Jagoe pointed out there had been concerns received of possible camping and asked if the fence would be locked at
night. Mr. Hamilton stated the fenced area would be a waiting area, there would be no overnight camping or loitering. He explained
the fenced area would not have a locked gate but that the property would have a 24-hour surveillance camera available to them.
Commissioner Jagoe asked the applicant to define the difference between loitering and waiting and Mr. Hamilton stated that from
11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. was considered waiting and anything before 11:30 a.m. or after 1:00 p.m. was considered loitering.
Commissioner Jagoe asked why the gates would not be locked and Mr. Hamilton responded there was no need to lock the gates and
felt that having unlocked gates would assist the Police on nightly patrol. He continued and clarified that there would be no gates,
Commissioner Jagoe pointed out that was not what had been submitted or proposed and Mr. Hamilton explained it had been submitted
as part of a late modification the applicant wanted to present to the Commissioners at a later date. Commissioner Lysdale asked how
many clients arrived with dogs and what kind of arrangement was in place for the dogs that arrived with the clients. He suggested that
providing a kennel might be something to be considered. Mr. Hamilton responded there were 3 or 4 dogs that arrived a day, they were

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 3 of 5
June 13, 2017



not allowed inside the dining area and only allowed at the fenced in waiting area. Mr. Hamilton responded there was no need for a
dog kennel.

There were no further questions for the applicant. Chairperson Murphey asked Mr. Hamilton if he had read the staff report and
understood the conditions of approval as proposed and he replied yes.

Proponent, Maggie Bagon

Ms. Bagon stated that she was a retired social worker and she had observed that when the less fortunate were provided with services
and a place to feel safe and eat and gather there was less incidents of crime and the area became safer. She added that she felt the
police report did not provide significant numbers.

Neutral Party, Kelly Kawahara

Ms. Kawahara stated that the back of her property abutted a secluded alleyway that ran east and west from the coffee shop to Spruce
Street. She expressed safety concerns regarding increased foot traffic, garbage, and loitering and asked what kind of plans were in
place to prevent potential problems.

Proponent, Reverend Carol Thompson, Pastor of United Methodist Church

Ms. Thompson stated that Helping Hands Coalition had been a part of the congregation’s ministry since August 2016. She reported
there had been one police call during that time that involved an individual that had also been to their worship. She continued and
stated that she lived next door to the church and no concerns regarding loitering, garbage, theft or damage. Ms. Thompson concluded
and stated that she did not believe property values had been negatively impacted for proposed new business and that Helping Hands
Coalition had been good neighbors.

Proponent, Linda Castro, Florence Resident
Ms. Castro stated that she supported homeless shelters in the past and expressed her gratitude to Helping Hands for their ongoing
efforts to feed the hungry and help those in need.

Opponent, Debra Dee Osborne, Florence Resident

Ms. Osborne said that she represented herself and three other residents, Kristi Robinson, Lonie Wright, and Judy Wright. She stated
she served on many boards and attended many functions to raise money to support Helping Hands. However, she was against the
location. Ms. Oshorne continued and reported there is a vacant lot adjacent to the automotive store to the north of her property. The
lot has been a problem with homeless camping. She stated that individuals walk through the brush, past her “No Trespassing” signage
and through her back yard and she expressed safety concerns of allowing her child to play in her back yard. She also pointed out that
the proposed surveillance camera would only provide coverage specifically at the facility. She added that she was concerned that her
child, along with other children in the neighborhood who would be taking a bus for a summer school program and that bus was
scheduled to pick up and drop off on 18" Street directly across the street from the proposed facility. She added that she had a concern
knowing that the children would be getting off the bus at 12:00 noon when the proposed facility would be fully occupied. Ms.
Osborne concluded and stated that the residential neighborhood was heavily congregated with children who rode bikes and traveled
around and behind the coffee shop to go to the A&W. She agreed that there were not a significant number of police calls however, the
content of the calls made were her real concern.

Applicant, Debe Hamilton, Co-Founder, Helping Hands Coalition

Ms. Hamilton noted that several of the reported police calls had been made on days that the kitchen was not open. She continued and
noted that children are among the clients that are served and pointed out that any location of Helping Hands Coalition could not be
responsible for existing area wide homeless camping. Ms. Hamilton said that the organization was open and willing to consider any
suggestions of a more desirable location. However, after a long search for a location the proposed property and property owner had
finally been an agreeable arrangement. Ms. Hamilton clarified that the property owner had indicated the allowed use covered the
entire area straight back to the east of the building. She concluded and said that “99.9% of our people are well behaved humans that
just want to feel a bit human for an hour and a half, three times a week. That’s all.”

Opponent, Alexandra Selig, Florence Resident

Ms. Selig expressed that she supported Helping Hands however, was against the location. She said that she had two small children,
agreed with Ms. Osborne’s testimony and stated further concerns regarding the influx of pedestrian and vehicular traffic. She
continued and pointed out concerns for her children’s safety and the safety of others without existing sidewalks and increased traffic
flow. Ms. Selig stated that her property also abutted to the alley and she is concerned about increased foot traffic, garbage, and
trespassing. Ms. Selig concluded and stated that she had wanted to learn more about services the organization provided and made
some online research. In Ms. Selig’s inquires she said that she noted the Helping Hands Coalition had already posted the proposed
Highway 101 address as their new address on their website. She questioned the Planning Commissioners and asked if there had
already been a decision made or if the applicant was possibly “jumping the gun.”

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 4 of 5
June 13, 2017



Proponent, Amy Hamilton, Florence Resident

Ms. Hamilton stated that she was a volunteer, had two children of her own and had no concerns regarding safety or trust. Ms.
Hamilton continued and said that she had been homeless, understood firsthand the importance of an organization like Helping Hands
and shared her personal experience of how a similar organization had positively impacted her life. She concluded and shared her
interaction and concerns and the needs of the clients who are currently served.

Proponent, Lois Bass, Helping Hands Board Chairperson

Ms. Bass stated that Helping Hands had been in existence for over six years and had been looking for a location for many months.
She continued and said that they were working with the Planning Department to meet every requirement. Ms. Bass explained Helping
Hand’s intentions, how they served the community and expressed the importance of the organization within the community. She
presented the support of other non-profit organizations within the community and pointed out their own ongoing efforts to maintain a
low-impact presence within the community. She stated that “Oregon was number one in child hunger and Oregon was number three
in families who did not know where their next meal was coming from.” Ms. Bass concluded and expressed her concerns regarding the
ability to continue serving the community if the proposed location is not approved.

Proponent, Dean Lundy, Florence Resident

Mr. Lundy stated that he was a new resident to the City, he had research a number of property sites and felt the site was a perfect
location and more than adequate to serve the community. He concluded and expressed his opinion regarding the responsibility of
taking care of those in need and “bringing them out into the open.”

There were no further testimonies, no further questions and no rebuttal from the applicant other than the written (Exhibit E).

PD FarleyCampbell addressed Mr. Hamilton’s comments on the revised site plan regarding the proposed move of the fence and gravel
walk way and she stated that the walk way would need to be of a hard surface. She continued and addressed Mr. Hamilton’s
comments regarding the proposed use of the 18™ Street area with gravel for volunteer parking and stated that the Public Works
Director, Mike Miller had not commented on approval of anything in the 18™ Street right-of-way. PD FarleyCampbell clarified that
the state law regarding smoking was that it was prohibited within 10 feet of any building entrance and suggested that staff would add a
condition in the approval for signage to be established to declare the designated smoking area. She also clarified for the record that
ADA was not limited to wheel chair services. She stated that she wanted the applicant to provide a very clear site plan of the
volunteer parking on the property. PD FarleyCampbell said that the police may want to be aware of any gate or no gate modification
and she recommended a specific dog tie-off area at the site if no dog kennel was provided. She addressed the concerns regarding
garbage and suggested that the applicant propose a more defined plan. She concluded and stated that staff recommended a
continuance to a date certain of June 27, 2017 with the record left open for written testimony.

Chairperson Murphey closed the public hearing at 9:10 p.m.

There was Commission Deliberation that included the request of a statement from the property owner regarding the exact use of the
property and more detailed information regarding the activities in the alley and the vacant lot. There was discussion regarding
consideration for the existing coffee shop business owner and fire, life, and safety regarding circulation and parking. There was
discussion regarding the intent of permitted uses in the Commercial zone. Chairperson Murphey stated he would like to have trash
enclosure and removal plan included to the conditions of approval.

Commissioner Jagoe motioned to continue Resolution PC 17 11 CUP 06 — Helping Hands Coalition to a date certain of June 27, 2017
and leave the record open for written testimony. Commissioner Young seconded.

By voice all Ayes. The motion passed 5 to O.

Chairperson Murphey called for a recess at 9:13 p.m.

[The remainder of the minutes will be available for review and approval at a future Planning Commission meeting]

City of Florence Planning Commission Minutes Page 5 of 5
June 13, 2017



6/23/2017

Introduction

Proposal:

1 Helping Hands Coalition—Community/Social Service
Helplng Hands providing free meals and referrals. (public facility,
church-not rescue mission)

PC 17 11 CUP 06 Tmeline:
» April 3, 2017-Conditional Use application received
* April 7, 2017- Application deemed complete

* May 24, 2017-Notice mailed , property posted

= June 10, 2017- SNEWS published notice

= July 13, 2017-Additional application materials rev'd

. . ® Helping Hands 613/2017 2

Criteria Vicinity Map
Florence City Code, Title 10, Chapters:

1:  Zoning Admin., Section 1-6-3

S5 Off Street Parking & Loading, Sections 3
through 5 and 7 through 10

4: Conditional Uses, Sections 3, 5 through 11

s | Koby’s Furmture

é:  Design Review, Section 5 & 9 Froposaciclie O
15:  Commercial District, Sections 2 through 6

34:  Landscaping, Sections 3 and 5 - 1A . T S
35 Access and Circulation, Sections 2 and 3 ifeabreezeMotors - (SRl SR~T - B
37: Lighting, Sections 2 through 4

# Helping Hands 51207017 42 ® Helpirg Handit £/13/2017 #4

Site Photos (2012) Site Photos (2012)

1 th :
Highway 101 View S A

—— S ST

@ Helping Honds 80132017 85  Helping Hands 6/13/2017 w6




Site Photos (2012)
18th Street View 2

a Helping Hands 6/13/2017 @7

6/23/2017

Site Photos (2012)
18th Street View 3

# Helping Hands 6/13/2017 85

Site Plan

— BT o

* Helping Honds 6/13/2017 @'

North 1’

* Helping Honds £/13/2017 #10

Parking & Fence Plan*

o

e

u o F

4132017 @11

Public Testimony

* Millard (3)*(C&RR)
¢« Unruh (MF)

+ Osborne (rz partial)
« Robinson (RZ)

* Wright (RZ)

+ Heidt (C)

« Hamilton (applicant)

& Helping Hands 6/13/2017 ®12




6/23/2017

Referral Comments
» Sean Barrett, SVFR - No concerns

« Doug Baumgartner, ODOT - Any access
changes or work in ROW require permits

* Helping Hands 5113/2017 813

Staff Recommendation

Meets the applicable criteria of City
Code recommends approval (with
changes to be outlined) of the
application with the following
conditions of approval:

# Helping Haords &13/2M7 #1a

Conditions of Approval

3. Parking
3.1.  Parking Plan, 5 parking spaces, striping
3.2. ADA space meeting as many criteria as
possible
3.5. Screen parking headlights from residential
3.6. Bicycle Parking - 2 spaces

Delay

3.3. 50" of driveway paving to new parking
3.4, Stornneater on new parking

# Helping Hands 137017 18

Conditions of Approval

Timelines and CUP Requirements

4.1. June 13, 2019 exp. for temp. CUP

4.2. CUP authorization June 13, 2018 exp.

4.3. Revocation

4.4. Trash & Recycling

4.5, Cigarette butt receptacles & other signage
"No ovemight parking”

4.6. Conditions completed by September 13,
2017

4.7. Design Review exp. June 13, 2018

# Helping Hands 41121201 " 816

Conditions of Approval

Design Review Requirements
5.1. Gravel area maintenance

5.2. Building color changes approved by
Planning

5.3. No major exterior modifications approved

5.4 No outdoor storage, unreasonable noise,
odor, dust, smoke, appearance.

Landscaping & Zoning

6.1. Provide landscape plan

6.2. Installtwo trees and provide for 14 shrubs (p 2s)
4.3.  Plantings within 20’ of streets

® Helping Hands 6132017 17

Conditions of Approval

6.4. Imigation
6.5 Southern driveway & building separation
6.6 Replace failed plantings

7. Sign access qisle as one-way
8. Vision Clecarance (Fence)
9. Pathway from front to rear enclosure

# Helping Har s &/)5/2007 w18




6/23/2017

Conditions of Approval

Lighting Requirements
10.1 Existing fixtures to comply with FCC 10-37

10.2. Additional to be reviewed 8 . g "
108 NGpTEECoN G eESHCHE kG 3. Modify the findings, reasons, or conditions

104. 210 5 foot-candies illumination and _"pp’°"e_"‘e RIoRSsel
10.5. No lighting over 20 feet in height {Modify Resolution & Findings - FCC 10-3-2-B); or

10.6. Main lights extinguished at end of work hours 4. Continue the Public Hearing fo a date certain if
more informationis needed.

Alternatives

1. Approve the application;
2. Deny the application;

® Helping Hands 6132017 w1¢ # Helping Honds /1312017 #20

Questions?

+ Helping Hends 4/13/7017 #21




«— GRAVEL WALy 77
E3 L e : = = NE» w = ol |
BB _ LANTING | , LANANG _
[ ﬁ * _
= i Fe O . o
| ﬁ OFFice STORRGE ﬁ
! n 7 A = r L i
| L , § | ;
M PAZSTwied | : PASS-THRU i
bconce J— y\ 1l [ B i onc - m il
. 50" T h— | gﬁ!. lﬂlli; Siye- h ) i “
whALK w WAL 1] ..\_\.,m.r\ml
b B _ b
P m\ H ] - {
) + m m P BEARING
’ i IS | DINING
i _ ; w _|v i AREA
PYAREE o SERVING _
36 i . ° TaRles —° !
u : ; _ PRET. F FLooR,
i Twele 1 SINK
,ﬁ o ; UNDER
O E e ) N —
i T CRED . - .
| A ﬂm”..\!,m.%m_ﬂma i M Er% _\ P R T
: ol 5 i
k_.!I,nM @ o ﬂ“ ) —Iv
= _ — +5' L
op — m cond. . DJ
+qr.~¢1 P i ¢ © P?ZG_ZQ 3065 LF!H”!I.“.HE i NEw
B _ yer 7 7 o SREASE
p— . . I RESTRM. / P ot
Iy hMu | “ URSS- O @ - %mu ) m ADA \ F i
| TEMPERED " Tary - /. J *L\An? o N \ 7 " ﬂzﬁm nvﬁ:.,
! T\\ / 3 RatnG 2055 / N~ e ] ' pm:,:ﬁw
o~ B fre BN €l
ﬂﬁ ¢ \ X BoH i DRH m.h.urhbém t .h\_u.lnnun..; qux.\m\m.omﬂ -
g T e Ty 3 M VN T/ T..Ivv _
" o 1
k- 5 T T BiCYCLE Heaten - @
bald 4 e —— e e lff = PRRKING wf
= ™A —
EXISTING FLOOR PLAN PROPOSED FLOOR PLAN
,\Ltl. _\n*xn_\
ABBRENIATIONS
_ BBH - DASE BoARD HERTER e s —
_ TWH = TANKLESS WATER HERTER oo = || FRONT | : ;
m 3068+ 2L0" WIDE X L~ B “HIGH i | DouR e
v ()= eXISTING >—  RAILNG - = | ~ L
| Tane s () = DOMESTIC Poe | 1 w
g L T SINK FE = ABC FIRE SXTINGQUISHER w i |
@»0_, — 7 _“_I.n 2 ‘ i ! | | | _Im v
AR T, i _ "
T Ha: - b SRy R > 5 .
¢ SecTioN 8

SECTION @» izt

TN

REVISIONS | BY

b-b-11

b-12-17

REMODEL AT 1790 HWY. 101
IN FLORENCE, OREGON FOR THE
"HELPING HANDS COALITION"

" CRAIG DRAFTING
AND DESIGN
(541) 9976926

pate (o-2 -17

Seals 54 0w

Drawn — R A LG

Job L LtoN

Sheat
2

Onw

Sheets

WEI  PRIATED ON NO. 100K CLEARPRNT »

RECEIVED
City of Flarance

By: C \\~\~r E

Exhibit C1



vevie.mcpherren
Text Box
Exhibit C1


Wendy Farley-Campbell

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Ms. Farley-Campball,

Martin E. Millard <martinemillard@hotmail.com>
Monday, June 12, 2017 1:33 PM

Wendy Farley-Campbell

Re: Helping Hands - Exhibit K - Police Referral Comments

Thank you for keeping me in the loop. It looks like the police dept provided evidence backing my concerns.
Allowing a Helping Hands Coalition on Hwy 101 next to 17th st will create an influx of crime such as illegal
camping in the alley next to this location, break-ins of homes bordering this location, loitering, drug use,
etc. It will reduce the home values in the immediate area and hurt any attempts towards improvement of

the city of Florence overall.

Martin
541-579-9919


vevie.mcpherren
Text Box
Exhibit F1


FLORENCE
POLICE DEPARTMENT

Departmental Fact File on:

| HELPING, Hands Coaliton |

Address: 1108 Quince St File#: 80737
CityState: Florence Sex:
Phone: 541-997-5057 Race:
Cell: DOB/Age:
Hair: Ht:
Eyes: wi:
DLN: POB:
SSN: Local ID:

Caution: Open 11a-2p Mon, Wed, Fri

Comments:

Departmental Contacts with this individual:
Involvment  Date Offense Inc #: Incident Location Contact Comments:

Firm/Busine 5/16/2017 Trespass Notification F201702967 united methodist church,
Firm/Busine 6/26/2016 ILGL CAMPING/LODGING F201604672 1339 Rhododendron Dr,
Firm/Busine  5/9/2016 SUSP COND/PERSON/VE F201603267 HELPING HANDS,

Firm/Busine 3/16/2016 URINATE/DEFECATE F201601953 helping hands,

Firm/Busine 2/14/2016 ILGL CAMPING/LODGING F201601101 1339 RHODODENDRON DR,
Firm/Busine 12/11/2015 HARASSMENT F201509986 HELPING HANDS,
Complainan 11/28/2015 DISPUTE F201509650 HELPING HANDS ,
Firm/Busine 11/11/2015 ASSAULT F201509257 HELPING HANDS/CHURCH,

Firm/Busine 10/12/2015 SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT(S) F201508322 HELPING HANDS,

Firm/Busine 10/5/2015 ILGL CAMPING/LODGING F201508121 HELPING HANDS COALITION,
Firm/Busine 9/18/2015 SUSP COND/PERSON/VE F201507604 HELPING HANDS,

Firm/Busine 9/11/2015 CITIZEN CONTACT, CASU F201507356 HELPING HANDS,

Complainan 8/28/2015 DISPUTE F201506905 1339 RHODODENDRON DR,
Firm/Busine  8/6/2015 SUSP COND/PERSON/VE F201506197 HELPING HANDS,

Firm/Busine  8/5/2015 SUSP COND/PERSON/VE F201506186 1339 Rhododendron dr, FLORE

Saturday, June 10, 2017 Page 1 of 2


vevie.mcpherren
Text Box
Exhibit K


Firm/Busine
Complainan
Firm/Busine
Involved/Co
Firm/Busine
Complainan
Firm/Busine
Complainan

7/23/2014
9/25/2013
8/19/2013
7/20/2013
4/24/2013
1/14/2013

7/3/2012
3/21/2012

Departmental Fact File on:

[ HELPING, Hands Coalition

SUSPICIOUS CONDITION F201404769
ILLEGAL CAMPING/LODGI F201306173
SUSP COND/PERSON/VE F201305301

ASSIST PUBLIC F201304466
THEFT-1 F201302355
TRESPASS NOTIFICATIO F201300263

ILGL CAMPING/LODGING F201203728
HARASSMENT PHYSICAL F201201440

Alias Names for this individual:
Related File# AKA Address AKA Phone

AKA Names

Saturday, June 10, 2017

1339 Rhododendron Dr,
helping hands,

900 Greenwood St,

1338 Rhododendron Dr,

1339 Rhododendron Dr,

1339 RHODODENDRON DR,
1339 Rhododendron Dr,

541-833-8550

AKA Comments

Page 2 of 2



—~———— |BTH ST, ———~
1\ EXIST, curB

REVISIONS | BY

— ﬂ ] ONE Wi ) = ,_,
4 g ( i
/ ‘ <
n . ;
& k) ‘ .
o ze o
{
‘ .
| id
_ , v A . __ L Cationin -
. p = 4_/ T 1
LURE ‘ / ONE Wi i ﬁ\
1* & NEW FENCING
wf BENCHES
v ‘ CLIENT / N ‘
_ . Wi TING o
_ r_wx\..__rwwﬁm__./: ...,.
o N S |
»_ Z < 4(,“._«
f i _ & IS
_ | EY(ST i
’ <IDEWALK /._J r>z§z£
HWY. 10l _ .
‘ 7 v JL NEW g
SIGN /
= — oM \
; 3 4 _ . WhLL
J 7 \.« _ EX(STING
B S ] PUILDING o
W\ S o w
4/ \ EXISTING 5 J
“ ﬂ%.:?p { Y,
_ ; JIRAMP /
_ Vi .
_ __q_.__- \\W .\\\ ol 4
.‘\ e i, . IS
74 i New o FRONT
e ol 5'%s° DooR
LANDING
igEz@
A 3 Wad ~
PIpE
mc_\_.DTUu\ \
3 HiG p
A_NE_E_ZM 2iKe N : Q[
| ON LANDINC, &; \
_ DOWN RANP _ ‘
/ M GRASS \
AN -
T~ T — -_ —— — — . I

PARTIAL PLoT PLAN
_xh nU\\

. 101

IN FLORENCE, OREGON FOR THE
"HELPING HANDS COALITION"

REMODEL AT 1790

CRAIG DRAFTING
AND DESIGN
(541) 297-6926

bae -12-17

adll

Drawn £~ |7 /4 1G

05 {44 Ml cTon

Sheot rm

-

Qf = Sheets

R34 PERTID O MO. VOSOM CLLAARST o

RECEIVED
City of Florence

JUN 13 2017
By: P\E §

Exhibit L



vevie.mcpherren
Text Box
Exhibit L


6/23/2017

Criteria
76 Station Exterior Florence City Code, Title 10:
Modifications Chop;‘_eér_;: Zoning Admin., Sections 1-6-2 and
AR 17 02 MOD 01 Chapter 6: Design Review, Sections 5, 6-7, and

7 through 10

Chapter 15: Commercial District, Sections 2
through é

& 74 stalion Exteriar Modifications 6/13/2017 a2

Aerial of Site Elevations - Submitted

15t Stree|

NORTH ELEVATION

# 74 Station Exienor Modilicalions &f13/2017 #3 # 7&Stafion Exleior Modifications HA3/2017 w4

Elevations - Submitted Continuance

« Staff has consulted legal counsel

+ Applicant has applied for a
modification to an existing approval

» Application pertains to only store
building (not site, not canopy, not
landscaping)

30UTH ELEVATION

® 74 Station Ederior Modifications &/13i2017 #5 « 76 Stalion Exlerion Modtficabans 6132017 96




6/23/2017

Continuance

* What is pre-existing, non-conforming?
Unique situation.

o Building approved 6/14/16

o Permitsissued and construction began 9/9/16
o Cade change 11/16/1&

o Application for modification 4/13/17

» Applicant has proposed change to
roof material & color only

» Roof material is permitted by code
» Color has been approved elsewhere*

* < Slahian Exlenor Modiications 6/13/2017 »™

Continuance

» Code criteria and whether or not
applicant meets them,

+ Decision based on CURRENT
application.

« Findings to support decision, tied to
criteria.

* 7o Stalion Exlerior Modificalions 6132017 8

Staff Recommendation

Staff finds that the application meets
the applicable criteria of City Code
and the Florence Redlization 2020
Comprehensive Plan and
recommends approval of the
application with the conditions of
approval stated af the previous
Planning Commission hearing.

® "éSlalien Exletior Modiications 6/13/2017 89






